MANATEE COUNTY
FLORIDA

September 6, 2012

DOUGLAS S ROHRER
PO BOX 304
MYAKKA CITY, FL 34251-0304

RE: File Number: CE 2012090033
Dear Property Owner:

It has come to the attention of the Building and Development Services Department that a construction service establishment
(Pit Stop Sanitation, LLC) is being operated on an A-zoned property located at 6204 JUEL GILL RD, MYAKKA CITY, FL
(PIN# 60720000 ). This constitutes a violation of Section 602.2 Figure 6-1, Page 425 and Page 426 (Permitted,
Administrative and Special Uses by District) of the Manatee County Land Development Code.

Perhaps you were not previously aware of this regulation/ordinance. However, this letter is intended to give you written
notice of such violation(s). You are required to correct the violation(s) by September 20, 2012. In order to correct the
violation(s), please contact me.

If the violation is corrected and then recurs or if the violation is not corrected by the time specified for correction by the Code
Enforcement Officer, the case may be presented to the enforcement board even if the violation has been corrected prior to
the board hearing.

If, after September 20, 2012, the violation has not been corrected it will be necessary to schedule a hearing before the
Manatee County Code Enforcement Board or Special Magistrate.

" In accordance with Florida Statutes, the Code Enforcement Board or Special Magistrate may assess fines up to $250.00 per
day for each day the violation(s) exists beyond the date set for compliance or for each day the violation is repeated.

--— Ifyou require further assistance and/or-information, please-contact-Vicki Diorazio-at (941) 348-5463 between the hours of
8:00 A.M. and 4:30 P.M. Monday through Friday.

Sincerely,

Yweko Lo

Vicki Diorazio
Code Enforcement Officer

91 7199 9991 7030 709k 9863

Building and Development Services Department - Code Enforcement Division
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1000, Bradenton, FL 34206-1000: Street Address: 1112 Manatee Avenue West, Bradenton, FL 34205
PHONE: 941.748.2071, FAX: 941.749.3094
www.mymangz arg
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602.1.5.5

no walls, rollup screen enclosures, popout
units and similar attachments which are
integral to the recreational unit as origi-
nally manufactured. All recreational vehi-
cle sites shall comply with all applicable
Floodplain Management regulations. No
park trailers shall be allowed within the
CRVP district. See Figure 6-5. Liquefied
Petroleum Gas (LPG) tanks/pumps are a
permitted accessory use.

602.1.6. Industrial Districts. The industrial dis-
tricts are designed primarily to provide for
manufacturing, processing, assembly, warehous-
ing, intensive commercial and other related
uses. Performance standards are used to en-
sure compatibility with neighboring uses and
districts and to distinguish among the various
classes on industrial uses.

602.1.6.1. LM: Light Manufacturing Dis-
trict. The purpose is to provide areas for
light manufacturing, processing or assem-
bling uses, intensive commercial uses and
other light industrial uses in appropriate
areas of Manatee County if they are com-
patible with existing development and in
conformance with the provisions of the
Comprehensive Plan. Appropriate perfor-
mance standards shall be applied to limit
the effect of such uses on uses within the
district and adjacent districts.

602.1.6.2. HM: Heavy Manufacturing Dis-

_trict. The purpose is to provide for areas of
intensive manufacturing and industrial
uses in areas capable of supporting such
uses in conformance with the provisions
of the Comprehensive Plan. Appropriate
performance standards shall be applied to
limit the effect of such uses on uses in
adjacent districts.,

602.1.7. EX: Extraction District. The EX Dis-
trict is established to: provide for areas in
which mining, beneficiation, and other closely
related activities may be conducted and will be
compatible with surrounding land uses and the
general character of the area; ensure the or-
derly development of mineral resources in a
manner compatible with the overall develop-
ment of the county; assure the use of best
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management practices and developing technol-
ogy for maximum control of potential adverse
environmental impacts, ensure that mining
activity and reclamation will be conducted in
such a manner as not to preclude future nor-
mal uses of mined-out land; permit the benefi-
cial use of such lands consistent with the above
standards, practices, and objectives; provide
for special protection of those areas of the
County having particular environmental, bio-
logical, economic, or social qualities requiring
more stringent protection; and otherwise im-
plement the stated purpose and intent of this
Code.

602.1.8. MP-I: Master Planned Institutional
District. The MP-I District is established to
provide for areas for institutional uses such as
churches, schools, medical facilities, or other
similar uses with multiple buildings and/or
facilities in a campus setting. The district is
designed to allow for future expansions and
eventual build-out of master planned cam-
puses while ensuring compatibility with adja-
cent land uses. In addition, this district shall
allow for vertical integration of structures and
a compact form of development in a village
setting. This zoning district shall not be con-
strued to grant entitlements to any property
approved for an Institution Master Plan in
excess of any statutorily prescribed threshold
for a development-of-regional-impact review un-
der applicable state law. The permissible uses
within the MP-I District shall be limited to
those uses authorized pursuant to Figure 6-1
within such District.

602.2. Permitted, Administrative and Special Uses
by District. Except as specifically provided in this
Code, regulations governing the use of land, wa-
ter and structures within the various districts in
the unincorporated portion of Manatee County
shall be as shown in the Schedule of Permitted,
Administrative and Special Uses by District.

Uses of land or structures which are not expressly
listed in this Schedule of Permitted, Administra-
tive and Special Permit Uses, are prohibited uses
and shall not be established in that district.

Uses listed as Special Permit Uses or Administra-
tive Permit Uses may be established in that
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district only after approval of an application in
accord with the procedures and requirements in
Chapter 5.

Notwithstanding the development review proce-
dures set forth in Figure 6-1 or any other provi-
sion of this Code, the development review proce-
dures required pursuant to Section 605 and Chart
605 shall control when the project requires Spe-
cial Approval pursuant to any provision of the
Comprehensive Plan.

The permitted, administrative and special uses in
the various zoning districts are grouped by major
headings. These major headings are:

Agriculture Uses;
Commercial Uses;
Community Service Uses;
Industrial Uses;

Open Uses of Land—Light;
Open Uses of Land—Heavy;
Recreation Uses;
Residential Uses;
Residential Support Uses;
Transportation Facilities;
Warehousing.

Miscellaneous—Figure 6-1 indicates the per-
mitted, administrative and special uses
for the standard zoning districts and
Planned Districts.

602.2.1. Uncertain Classification. Whenever
there is any uncertainty as to the classification
of a use, the Planning Director shall determine
the classification within, if any, which the use
falls, according to its similar characteristics. If
a use has characteristics similar to more than
one classification, the use shall be construed as
the classification having the most similar char-
acteristics. In the event that a particular use is
determined not to be within an allowed defined
use, then the particular use shall be prohibited.

6 3. Schedule ¢ Height, Bulk and Place-
ment Regulations. it as specifically provided
in this Code, regulations verning the minimum
lot area, width and area per dwelling unit, re-
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quired front, side and rear yards, maximum per-
mitted floor area ratio, maximum permitted height
of structures, maximum permitted lot coverage,
maximum permitted impervious surface and re-
lated matters for the standard districts shall be as
shown in Figure 6-2, Schedule of Area, Height,
Bulk and Placement Regulations.

Permitted variations shall result from peculiar
shapes of land, the necessity of extending streets,
or other unusual circumstances, but shall not be
permitted simply because the existing lots, man-
ufactured home spaces, streets, buffers, etc., do
not meet these standards. Improvement of non-
conforming conditions in existing developments
may be required as a precedent to expansion of
such developments when such improvement is
feasible.

602.4. Procedures for Extraction District.

602.4.1. Use Limitations.

602.4.1.1. All mining activities shall con-
form to the provisions of the Manatee
County Mining and Reclamation Code.

602.4.1.2. All Master Mining and Recla-
mation Plans approved in this district
shall meet the requirements of Ordinance
81-22, and all subsequent revisions. In
addition, all such plans shall follow the
procedures defined herein.

602.4.2. Procedures.

602.4.2.1. Pre-application Conference. The
developer of a proposed mining activity
shall meet jointly with staff of the Plan-
ning Department, Phosphate Mining Co-
ordinator and other affected County agen-
cies prior to the preparation or submission
of a Master Mining and Reclamation Plan.
The purpose of this meeting shall be to
discuss informally the minimum require-
ments and design standards for proposed
mining activities as well as to discuss
existing or proposed developments which
may affect, or be affected by the proposed
activities. For the purpose of such discus-
sion, it is advised that the applicant have
a sketch plan indicating the proposed
project area, its relationship to the sur-
rounding area, and its general develop-
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Fig. 6-1 LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE
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AP = Administrative Permit

SP = Special Permit

P = Permitted

X = Not Permitted

AP/SP = Administrative Permit required as specified in Section 704 or elsewhere in this Code.

P* = With limitations, as specified in Section 704, Conditional use Criteria, or elsewhete in this Code. Accessory
towers in the PDR district are allowed a maximum height of 150 feet. v

Note: Uses identified as "Permitted Uses” in all Planned Development Districts may be permitted with approval of
a General Development Plan. PD zoning in itself does not constitute approval to develop.

* Hotels are allowed only where the underlying Future Land Use category is Industrial-Light (IL).
Note: Uses may be further restricted or modified by the overlay district criteria in Section 604.

Note: Notwithstanding the development review procedures set forth in this Figure 6-1 or any other provision of this
Code, the development review procedures required pursuant to Section 605 and Chart 695 shall control when the
project requires Special Approval pursuant to any provision of the Comprehensive Plan.

VIL District Note: All conditional uses within the VIL District shall meet the conditional use criteria for the VIL
districts found in Section 704.

Development in the Cortez Fishing Village Historical and Archaeological overlay district may be limited by and is
subject to special standards as contained in Section 604.6.8.

Supp. No. 40 426

Note: All Sexually Oriented Businesses shall meet the requirements of this Code including, without limitation,
Section 707.



DEFINITIONS AND RULES OF CONSTRUCTION

College. (See "School, College/University.")

Collocation shall mean the placement of a second
or subsequent wireless antenna on an existing
telecommunication tower or existing structure.
The term includes the ground, platform or roof
installation of equipment enclosures, cabinets or
buildings, and cables, brackets, and other equip-
ment associated with the location and operation
of the antennae.

Co-location shall mean the ability to use or the
use of a common telecommunication facility by
more than one (1) telecommunication service pro-
vider, or more than one (1) type of telecommuni-
cations technology by one (1) provider.

Combination Sign. (See "Sign, Combination.")

Commercial Parking. (See "Parking, Commer-
cial.")

Commercial Vehicle shall mean any motor vehicle
that qualifies as one of the following:

(A) Isdesigned, altered or used principally for
business, governmental, institutional, or

non-profit organizational purposes; or

(B) Has a platform, cabinet, box, rack, com-
partment, or other facility for transporta-
tion of materials, equipment, and items
other than the personal effects of private
passengers or for carrying passengers for

hire; or

(C) Conspicuously displays the name or other
advertising of the business, agency or
organization on the exterior thereof, re-
sulting in a total of more than six (6)
square feet of sign area on the vehicle.

(D)
(E)

Is designed to carry passengers for hire;

Has a rated gross payload of three-quar-
ter (¥/4) ton or greater.

(F) Commercial vehicles shall not be deemed
to include any manufactured homes or

recreational vehicles.

Common Household Pet. (See "Pet, Common House-
hold.")

Common Improvement shall mean all streets,
driveways, parking areas and other vehicular use
areas, and all uses, facilities, structures, build-
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ings, and other improvements, or portions thereof,
which are designed and provided for the common
use, benefit, and enjoyment of all residents or
occupants of all or a designated portion of a
development or neighborhood, or for the protec-
tion of adjacent property.

Common Open Space. (See "Open Space, Com-
mon.")

Common Ownership. (See "Ownership, Com-
mon.")

Compactor shall mean a container ranging from
five (5) to forty (40) cubic yards in size, in which
wastes are compressed to reduce their volume
and are stored for disposal.

Comprehensive Plan shall mean the Manatee
County Comprehensive Plan adopted pursuant to
the requirements and authority of Chapter 163,
Part II, Florida Statutes (the "Local Government
Comprehensive Planning and Land Development
Regulation Act") as adopted by Ordinance No.
89-1 and as may be amended from time to time.

Conditional Use. (See "Use, Conditional.")

Conservation Area shall mean any area that has
been set aside for environmental protection through
conservation easements, dedicated open space, or
other legal mechanism.

Consistent shall mean in accordance, in compli-
ance, in agreement, and to the same extent as.

Construction shall mean any manmade change to
improved or ‘mproved real es 2, which shall
include but shall not be limited to: buildings or
other structures, mining, dredging, filling, grad-
ing, paving, or excavation.

Construction Drawing shall mean the drawing(s)
showing the location, elevations, dimensi and
materials of improvements and facilities to be
installed in a development.

Construction Service Establishment shall mean
any premises which may contain outside storage
of equipment, materials, vehicles and other items,
where the principal use is the provision of ser-
vices off the premises that directly result in the
fabrication, construction, addition, alteration, re-
pair or development of land, build" s or other
structures. Construction Service Establishment
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shall also mean an establishment whose principal
use is the rental and retail/wholesale sales of
heavy equipment over one and one-half (1Y¥2) tons
in size. This equipment shall include, but not be
limited to bulldozers, backhoes, other construc-
tion equipment and tractor/trailer rigs.

Construction Sign. (See "Sign, Construction.")

Contiguous shall mean adjoining or separated by
no more than a street, railroad, canal, stream, or
similar feature.

Control Structure shall mean any structure de-
signed to control the volume of stormwater runoff
that passes through it during a given time period.

Convenience Retail. (See "Retail, Convenience.")

Correctional Facility shall mean any facility used
for the housing of persons convicted of or being
held for a crime. A correctional facility shall be
considered as one of the following:

(A) Major Facility. A prison facility regulated
by the State of Florida Department of
Corrections designed for maximum secu-
rity to house persons convicted of a crime.

(B) Community Facility. Afacility designed to
house persons convicted of a crime, or for
the custody of persons arrested for a crime
and awaiting adjudication. Such facilities
shall include community correctional cen-
ters, probation and restitution centers,
vocational training centers and forestry
camps (all as defined by the State of
7" 7 Florida Department of Corrections), or
local government jails or detention cen-
ters.

Cost (Floodplain Management).See Floodplain
Management.

County shall mean Manatee County, Florida, a
political subdivision of the State of Florida.

County Capital Facilities (Impact Fees). (See IM-
PACT FEES.)

County Environmental Preserve shall mean a re-
source based preserve operated by the County for
the primary purpose of environmental preserva-
tion and public enjoyment of environmentally
sensitive lands.
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The following uses may be permitted in an Envi-
ronmental Preserve, subject to approval of those
uses in an Environmental Management Plan or
General Development Plan

Agriculture

Animal Rehabilitation Centers
Stables and Equestrian Centers
Eating Establishment*
Neighborhood Convenience Retail*
Cultural Facilities

Public Community Use

Public Use Facilities

Game Preserve

Land Reserves

Tree Farm

Low Intensity Recreation Use
Passive Recreation Use
Caretakers Residence
Environmental Education Facility
Recreational Vehicle Parks
Recreation Use, Temporary
Accessory Uses and Structures
*As accessory to the Environmental Preserve

County Impact Fee Administrator (Impact Fees).
(See IMPACT FEES.))

County Impact Fee Funds (Impact Fees). (See
IMPACT FEES.)

Critical Habitat shall mean viable areas of habi-
tation for Endangered and Threatened species as
confirmed by appropriate jurisdictional agency
documentation, or by reports which may be sub-
mitted by an applicant requesting a development
order on a site containing an area of such habita-
tion by Endangered or Threatened species. The
extent of these areas shall have a definitive
boundary which may vary in extent based upon
the individual species, e.g., bald eagle's nest or
pond harboring a protected turtle.

Cul-de-Sac shall :an a minor local street, one
(1) end of which is closed and consists of a



MANATEE COUNTY, FLORIDA
SPECIAL MAGISTRATE

File No. CE 2012090033 To:
DOUGLAS S ROHRER
COUNTY OF MANATEE PO BOX 304
Petitioner, MYAKKA CITY, FL 34251-0304
-Vs_
DOUGLAS S ROHRER
Respondent.

NOTICE OF HEARING

Pursuant to Chapter 162, Florida Statutes, and the Manatee County Land Development Code, please take notice that a
hearing will be held before a Code Enforcement Special Magistrate regarding the Notice of Violation that was previously sent
to you. The hearing will be held on WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 27, 2013, at 10:00 A.M., at the Manatee County
Administrative Complex, 1112 Manatee Ave. W., Bradenton, Florida, Board Chambers, 1st floor.

At this hearing you will be expected to enter a plea of in violation or not in violation. If you enter a plea of in violation, you
may be given an opportunity to eliminate the violation short of a fine being imposed. If you enter a plea of not in violation, this
matter will be forwarded to the Code Enforcement Board for a hearing on WEDNESDAY, MARCH 13, 2013, at 9:00 A.M. at
the Board Chambers, 1st floor, Manatee County Administrative Complex,1112 Manatee Ave. W, Bradenton, Florida.

A plea of not in violation may be entered in writing and may be mailed to Manatee County Code Enforcement Division,
Post Office Box 1000, Bradenton, Florida 34206. ifitis received before the date set for hearing before the Special
Magistrate, you will not have to appear at the Special Magistrate hearing, but you should appear at the meeting of the Code
Enforcement Board. If you file a written plea of not in violation, you will not receive a separate Notice of Hearing for
the Code Enforcement Board.

If you do not enter a written plea of not in violation and fail to appear at the Special Magistrate hearing, or if your case is
forwarded to the Code Enforcement Board and you fail to appear at the Code Enforcement Board meeting, you will be
deemed to admit the violation and appropriate penalties may be imposed.

PLEASE GOVERN YOURSELF ACCORDINGLY.
January 8, 2013

MANATEE COUNTY, FLORIDA
vision

Cod forcement D

Vicki Diurazio

A person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Special Magistrate or the Code Enforcement Board with
respect to any matter considered at a meeting or hearing will need a record of the proceedings, and for such purpose,
may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and
evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.
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BARNES WALKER

GARRET T. BARNES MATTHEW B. TAYLOR

ADRON H. WALKER GOETHE & HOONHOUT JENNIFER M. LaROCCO

JEFFREY S. GOETHE* PAUL F. GRONDAHL

ROBERT A. HOONHOUT** CHARTERED ELIZABETH C. PENNEWILL
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

* Board Certified in Wills, Trusts and Estates Law
** Also admitted in NJ

Received
FEB 08 2013
CODE ENFORCEMENT

January 30, 2013

VIA US MAIL

Manatee County Code Enforcement
Attn: Vicki DiOrazio

P.O. Box 1000

Bradenton, Florida 34206

Re:  County of Manatee v. Douglas Roher; File No. CE 2012090033
Dear Ms. DiOrazio:
This firm has the privilege of representing Douglas S. Rohrer (“Mr. Rohrer”) with respect to the above

referenced matter. Enclosed please find Mr. Rohrer’s plea of not in violation. Should you have any questions,
you have only to call.

Sincerely,

BARNES WALKER, GOETHE
& HOONHOUT, CHARTERED

thew B. Taylor, Esq.

MBT/t '
T 1closures

Cc:  Douglas S. Rohrer

roer SNERICE: ANNA MARIA ISLAND OFFICE: CORT . T 70 EAST OFFICE:
3119 MAvai1cc AVENUE WEST 5914 MARINA DRIVE 3639 CUntee xu wesT wuzu 2011 DRIVE EAST
BRADENTON, FL 34205 HOLMES BEACH, FL. 34217 SUITE 130 SUITE 103
TELEPHONE (941) 741-8224 wER BRADENTON, FL 34210 BRADENTON, FLL 34202
REAL ESTATE FAX (941) 741-8225 TELEPHONE (941) 778-7721 TELEPHONE (941) 753-8500 TELEPHONE: (941) 727-8006
GENERAL FAX (941) 708-3225 FACSIMILE (941) 779-2042 FACSIMILE (941) 753-8808 FACSIMILE (941) 727-8228

“A REAL ESTATE, WILLS/TRUSTS, CIVIL LITIGATION AND BUSINESS Law GRrRoOUP”

\ 1s at www.barneswalker.com
FrLivigationsRohreritie to MCCE 1.30.13.doc



MANATEE COUNTY, FLORIDA Received

SPECIAL MAGISTRATE
FEB 08 2013
File No. CE 2012090033
CODE ENFORCEMENT
COUNTY OF MANATEE
Petitioner,
V.
DOUGLAS S. ROHRER
Respondent.
/
PLEA OF NOT IN VIOLATION

Douglas S. Rohrer (“Mr. Rohrer”) submits this plea of not in violation with respect to the
above referenced file number via the undersigned attorney. Mr. Rohrer requests that all further

notices be served upon him via the undersigned attorney.

Dated: Januar@ 2013 {/W/ /

T Matthew B. . .ylor, Es/ulre -
Florida Bar No. 0322570
Barnes Walker, _oethe,
& Hoonhout, Chartered
3119 N iatee Avenue West
Bradenton, . .orida 34205
mtaylor@barneswalker.com — Primary
tliedke(@barneswalke- ~~m — Secondary
(941) 741-8224 - Telephone
(941) 708-3225 - Facsimile
Attorney for Mr. Rohrer

lofl
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' POSTAL SERVICE.

Date Produced: 01/21/2013

MANATEE COUNTY GOVERNMENT

The following is the delivery information for Certified Mail™ item number 7199 9991 7030
6737 3376. Our records indicate that this item was delivered on 01/16/2013 at 09:57 a.m. in
MYAKKA CITY, FL, 34251. The scanned image of the recipient information is provided below.

rw.uspe.com/redelivery or BUO-ABR-UBIY ID-B777) 3

Signature of Recipient: S e bt ~-I : 4
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¥ IESSIOM L Sy visaavas Sy
Address of Recipient: ory 5
ess

lhank you for selecting the Postal Service for your mailing needs. If you require additional
assistance, please contact your local post office or Postal Service representative.

Sincerely,

United States Postal Service
The customer reference number shown below is not validated or endorsed by the United
States Postal Service. It is solely for customer use.

Customer Reference Number: 302-CE2012090033B-O
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CE2012090033

Vicki DiOrazio, Manatee County Code
Enforcement Officer, | have been sworn

Respondent: Douglas S. Rohrer

Violation address: 6204 Juel Gill Rd.,
Myakka, Parcel ID #60720000

Zoned A - Agricultural

Violation description: Construction services
establishment in violation of Section 602.2,

Fig. 6-1, Pg. 425 and 426 of the Manatee
County Land Development Code.



CE2012090033

Case Summary
Initial inspection: 9-4-12
Initial notice of violation dated:
9-6-12
Initial notice of violation was signed for
on 10-2-12
Notice of hearing dated: 1-8-13

Notices of violation and hearing were
sighed for on 1-16-13



CE2012090033

Evidence Submittal

« Web site information

* Property Appraiser’s Parcel ID and
Description

« Copy of this Presentation



CE2012090033

» Corrective action required: The activity
must cease

* Recommended compliance date:
04-19-13

 Recommended fine: Minimum fine of
$100 and $75 per day until the violation
IS corrected



CE2012090033

« Mr. Chairman, | would like the
corrective action specified in the
findings of fact

* This concludes my presentation
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MANATEE COUNTY, FLORIDA
CODE ENFORCEMENT BOARD

OLD BUSINESS
COUNTY OF MANATEE FILE NO. CE2012090033
Petitioner,
-Vs-
Douglas S. Rohrer
Respondent.
TO: Douglas S. Rohrer
P.O. Box 304
Myakka City, FL 34251-0304
NOTICE OF HEARING

Pursuant to Chapter 162 of the Florida Statutes and Manatee County, Florida, Ordinance Number 90-01, you are hereby
called upon to take notice that a hearing will be conducted before the Manatee County Code Enforcement Board. This hearing will be
held on the 10th day of April 2013, at 9:00 a.m., in the Manatee County Administration Complex, 1112 Manatee Avenue West,
Bradenton, Florida, 1st Floor, Board Chambers.

PLEASE GOVERN YOURSELF ACCORDINGLY.
DATED this 20th day of March 2013.

MANATEE COUNTY, FLORIDA,

VR S

R
Joe Fentor; Division Manager
Manatee County Code Enforcement

NOTE
1f you wish to be represented in the above described matter by a person other than an attorney, complete and sign the section below. Be
sure that your representative brings this form to the hearing. Without this authorization your representative will not be able to speak
for you.

AUTHORIZATION TO APPEAR FOR RESPONDENT
I hereby authorize:
NAME
ADDRESS

to appear as my agent and representative before the Manatee County Cod¢ ~ iforcement Board in the above described matter.

SIGNED
DATED

If a person desires to appeal any decision with respect to any matter considered at these meetings, such person will need a record of the
proceedings and for this purpose, such person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made which includes the
testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.

3 Cord oo N adnens Toud 91 7199 9991 7030 L7a4 5947









723.2.1. Noise: Manatee County Noise Ordinance 99-20, as amended.
723.2.2. Odors: Manatee County Air Regulations.
723.2.3. Vibrations: Subsection 723.3.3 of this Code.
723.2.4. Visual Emissions: Manatee County Air Regulations.
723.2.5. Glare: Subsection 723.3.5 of this Code.
723.2.6. Humidity, Heat and Cold: Subsection 723.3.6 of this Code.
723.2.7. Hazardous Materials and Toxic Substances:
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Occupational Safety and Health Administration

United States Department of Agriculture

United States Coast Guard W}\Kp

United States Dept. of Transportation /\-)\.O/obw

Florida Dept. of Environmental Regulation
!
Florida Dept. of Transportation oS

National Fire Protection Association o

3. General Requirements.

—7723.3.1. Noise disturbance. No person shall riake, continue, or cause to be made any noise disturbance, in accordance
with the Manatee County Noise Ordingnce 81-3, as amended. Ordinance 81-3 is enforceable by trained law enforcement
officers and code enforcement gﬁié who have met the required Manatee County standards for noise enforcement as
registered with the FIoridg,.D‘é';/)anment of police standards and training. Documented violations may be reported directly

~
to the Office of the State Attorney. ( does not apply)

72873.2. Oglor’s': commercial and industrial uses shall be operated in accordance with the Manatee County Air

lazardous Materials and Toxic Substances. ’E Q C‘/@P \-‘ %\“k“k

723.3.7.1. Any biological or chemical substance exceeding the minimum quantities listed in:

723.3.7.1.1. List of extremely hazardous substances, as published by U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Title
40 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR), Part 355, as amended.

723.3.7.1.2. Comprehensive Environmental Response, C tion and Liability Act (
published by U.S. Environmental Protection Agency as Titie 111 List of Lists, consolidated ct
to reporting under Title I}, of the Superfund Amendments and Reauthorization Act (SAR/ d.

723.3.7.1.3. Hazardous chemicals [for] which the Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) requ
a Material Safety Data Sheet (MSDS) to be maintained, as amended.

723.3.7.1.4. Toxic chemicals as published by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Section 313, Toxic
chemical list and 40 CFR 372, as amended.

723.3.7.1.5. Hazardous chemicals as published under 49 CFR 172.101 and appendices, as amended, by the
United States Department of Transportation.

723.3.7.2. Notification.

723.3.7.2.1. All property owners and facility operators shall conform to the Environmenti y
requirements of Section )2, 303, and_304 as published in the Title 40 Code of Federa ) Parts
300 and 355 and any armendments thereof, for Chemical Notification, Facility Represen . nd

Emergency Notification.

723.3.7.3. Facility and Operations . Any site or facility which uses or proposes to use, generate or store rdous













ALL FEES SUBMITTED AT THE TIME OF THIS PRE-APPLICATION CONFERENCE SHALL BE CREDITED TO THE APPLICANT AT THE TIME OF APPLICATION
SUBMITTAL. THE ‘™™ "ZANT MUST BRING A COPY OF THIS COMPLETED FORM AND PROOF OF PAYMENT (RECEIPT) IN ORDER TO BE ELIGIBLE FOR
CREDIT UPON SUB. ... NG A DEVELOPMENT APPLJGATION.

/ / /]
|_ADDI 1O ANT/AGENT SIGNATURR:/ k .Z _/9\/1/1;(, \K’L’///\,Vx » DATE: ™ .05 17 _________I

(v
For forms, applications, and accgss to regulations, visit the MANATEE COUNTY PLANNING DEPARTMENT WEB
PAGE AT: http://www.co.manatee.fl.us/planning

PRE-APPLICATION CONFERENCE FORM
PLANNING COMMENTS CONTINUED: Page 2
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Issued To: | 3-~*~*on LLC
{ ! oad
V== City, FL 34251
MailTo: | nitationLLC(,)
o 9 o

'..,-----— -..}{| FL34251. S

Owner: F 3to at.tionLLE (, )’

STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF -HEALTH

Operating Permit

OSTDS - Service - TTS

41-8

Perm!

Me
41. _..A
Bradenton, 7° 34208

(941) 7:48-0747
























MANATEE COUNTY, FLORIDA

CODE ENFORCEMENT
MANATEE COUNTY,
Petitioner, Code Enforcement
File Number: CE2012090033
Vs.

Douglas S. Rohrer
Respondent.

AFFIDAVIT OF NON-COMPLIANCE
STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF MANATEE

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared Vicki DiOrazio, Code
Enforcement Officer for the County of Manatee, Florida, who, after being duly sworn, deposes

and says:

1. That on April 10, 2013, the Manatee County Code Enforcement Board held a
public hearing and issued its Order in the above-styled matter.

2. That, pursuant to said Order, Respondent was to have taken certain corrective
action on or before June 7, 2013.

3. That re-inspection was performed on June 10, 2013.

The re-inspection revealed that the corrective action ordered by the Manatee County Code
Enforcement Board has not been taken. The Special Permit has not been obtained in violation of
Section 602.2, Fig. 6-1, Pgs. 425-26 of the Manatee County Land Development Code. Start the
fines ordered by the Code Enforcement Board.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.

DATED this 10" day of June 2013.

g/"/‘{\\ z;,
Utk N Doy
STATE OF FLORIDA Code Enforcement Officer
COUNTY OF MANATEE Manatee County

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 10" day of June 2013 by
Vicki DiOrazio, who is personally known to me.

Not F

Commission No.



Code Enforcement Office View Page 1 of 1

INRE.-Invesugam Recsrd Added Ok [pirir

| VIOLATION LOCATION & DESCRIPTION
[6204 JUEL GILL RD , MYAKKA CITY

NEW Investigation Results Record
Case Number:|[2012090033B
Type:iEX
Date:||11-JUN-2013
Investigator:l]VD
Result:||V

THE PROPERTY IS NOT IN
COMPLIANCE. START THE FINES AS
OF JUNE 8, 2013 FOR 602.2, FIG. 6-1,
PGS. 425-26. VD

[ Last Update:||11-JUN-2013 1543 |
] Updated by:|[VDIORAZIO

Investigator Remarks:

http://apps.intranet/pls/code_enf/Ce_inre_add pkg.ce add check for init 6/11/2013



MEMOI

ANDUM

To: Vicki Tessmer, Supervisor, Clerk of the Circuit Court
From: Jeff Bowman, Division Chief, Code Enforcement W
Date: April 24,2015

Subject: CE2012090033 — Douglas S. Rohrer

Please stop the fines from running for Section 602.2, Figure 6-1, Pages 425 and 426 as of January 22, 2014,
the date the approval letter was issued.

Building and Development Services
Code Enforcement Division
PO Box 1000
Bradenton, FL 34206-1000
Phone: (941) 748-2071

www.mymanatee.org

LARRY BUSTLE * CHARLES B. SMITH * JOHN R. CHAPPIE * ROBIN DiSABATINO * VANESSA BAUGH * CAROL WHITMORE * BETSY BENAC
District 1 District 2 District 3 District 4 District 5 District 6 District 7



Code Enforcement Office View Page 1 of 1

! INRE-Investigator Record Added Ok |HELP

| VIOLATION LOCATION & DESCRIPTION
6204 JUEL GILLRD , MYAKKA CITY —

| - NEW Investlgatlon Results Record
B Case Number: 2012090033B ’
Type ‘EX'

Date: '23-APR-§6i‘5“

e Investlgator VD
b Result {V

: ; The approval letter was issued 1-22- 14
| Investlgator Remarle: (stop the fines as of that date. vd

Last Update ;23-APR-2015 1505

| _ Updated by: VDIORAZIO

NFF-CEP

A1
/

http://apps.intranet/pls/code_enf/Ce inre add pkg.ce add check for init 4/23/2015
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